PUBLIC HEARINGS
A Public Hearing will be held at 6:30 p.m., Monday, April 27, 2015 in the City of
Zanesville’s Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request
by Frueh Enterprises, Inc. for the vacation of a portion of the original right-of-way to
Dresden Road near parcel numbers 85-17-04-08-000, 85-17-04-09-000, and 85-17-04-
10-000. All testimony for and against will be heard.

A Public Hearing will be held at 6:40 p.m., Monday, April 27, 2015 in the City of
Zanesville’s Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request
by the Zanesville City School District to vacate a portion of an unimproved alley through
the former Westview School property and for a lot split to separate the school building
from the rest of the property at 2256 Dresden Road. All testimony for and against will be
heard.

City Council meeting
REVISED-Agenda of business
April 27, 2015
The Lord’s Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag

ltem

no.

A. Roll call

B. Approval of minutes

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions

1. Communication from Jay Bennett, Public Service Director — A communication
in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code. Please find attached the 1%
Quarter Report of 2015 for the City of Zanesville Cemetery Division from Jeff
Johnson, Cemeteries/Parks Superintendent.

2. Communication from Mayor Tilton - Board appointment of Paul Nestor-The
Mayor is hereby recommending the appointment of Paul Nestor to fill the
unexpired term of Nathan Norris on the Zanesville-Muskingum County
General Health District Board. Mr. Nestor’s term will expire March 31, 2020.

3. Communication form Mayor Tilton-Board for Civil Service- The Mayor is
hereby recommending the appointment of Don Wietmarschen to fill the
unexpired term of Charles McMahon to the Civil Service Commission. Mr.
Wietmarschen’s term will end March 31, 2018.




4, Resolytion No. 15-52 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution recognizing and
honoring the Rotary Club of Zanesville for 100 years of service above self,
and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)

5. Resolution No. 15-53 - Introduced by Council — The following Final
Resolution enacted by the City of Zanesville, Ohio, hereinafter referred to as
the Legislative Authority/Local Public Agency or “LPA,” in the matter of the
stated described project, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First
Reading) '

Proposed ordinances

6. Ordinance No. 15-54 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to provide funds to the Muskingum Valley Garden Society
for operational expenses and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First
Reading)

Added Ordinances

7. Ordinance No. 15-55 — Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to vacate a
portion of the original right-of-way of Dresden Road, in the City of Zanesville,
Ohio as herein provided.

8. Ordinance No. 15-56 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance to vacate a
portion of an unimproved alley through the former Westview School property
at 2256 Dresden Road in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided.

Ordinances for action

9. Ordinance No. 15-46 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works Commission)
Grant and zero interest loan and execute contracts in connection with the
Round 30 State Issue 1 program if approved. (Second Reading)

10. Ordinance No. 15-47 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing
the proper city official to enter into an LPA Purchase Agreement with OoDOT
for the purchase of roadway signs. (Second Reading)

11. Ordinance No. 15-36 — An Ordinance establishing wages for unaffiliated
employees in the Municipal Service. (Third Reading)

12. Ordinance No. 15-37 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance establishing
health insurance benefits for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service.
(Third Reading)




13. Ordinance No. 15-42 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance amending
Ordinance No. 13-77 which created the position of Victim/Witness
Coordinator and Ordinance No. 00-16 which adopted a Classification Plan by
adding the position to the Classified Service of the City of Zanesville and
removing it from the Unclassified Service. (Third Reading)

14. Ordinance No. 15-44 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance amending
Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville. (Third
Reading) ' )

Traffic Orders

Traffic Order 15-07

Section One: Traffic Order 15-05 is hereby rescinded which established two hour
parking on Market Street on the South side from Potters Alley to 4™ Street.

Section Two: Traffic Order 15-07 is hereby to establish a loading zone on Market
Street from stop bar in the eastbound lane west approximately 48 feet.

Section Three: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with
O.R.C. 4511.09.

Private petitions and communications

Miscellaneous and unfinished business



Council Meeting
Monday, April 13, 2015

CITY COUNCIL MEETING — MONDAY, APRIL 13, 2015

The Cpuncil qf the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, April 13,
2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.

Mr. \{incent !ed those. present in the Lord’s Prayer. Michael Murphy from Boy Scouts Troop #
164 is working on his Citizenship in the Community Merit Badge and lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mr. Foreman, Mrs. Gentry, Mr. Tarbert,
{\//Ir. Baker, Mrs. Norman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, Ms. Gildow, and Mr.
incent.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Hutcheson moved to accept the minutes of March 23, 2015 as printed, seconded by Mr.
Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion or corrections? Hearing none, all in favor of approving the
minutes as printed signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. The minutes
stand approved.

Motion carries

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS

Communication from Tom Poorman, Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority Board
Member— RE: Tax Incentive Review. The Council recommended for the City Council to
continue all of the existing enterprise zone agreements. The ones listed were Economy Linen
and Towel Service of Zanesville, Time Warner, and Worthington Foods.

Mr. Roberts moved to receive the communication from Tom Poorman. It was seconded by Mr.
Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of receiving signify by saying aye.
A voice vote was held with all in favor except Mr. Tarbert and he abstained.
Motion carries.

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton — Committee appointments for the Community
Development Block Grant Advisory Committee.

Mr. Roberts moved to amend Ward Six from Ken Corbin to read Peggy Corbin. It was
seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Ok, all in favor of that amendment, signify by saying aye.

A voice vote was held with all in favor. None were opposed. Now we are at the communication
by the Mayor as amended.
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lh:IIr. Roberts moved to receive and concur with the appointments and it was seconded by Mr.
oreman.

Mr. _Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and concurring,
signify by saying aye. A voice vote was held with all in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

Mr. Bennett: Just if we could just take a minute and recognize some individuals who came
tonight. Thank you, Mr. Vincent, for offering. | would like to welcome the members who have
shown up tonight and asked them if they would please signify so we can identify them to the
members of Council. These individuals have a very difficult job. | think Council is aware of
each year the City receives a very small amount of money from the State of Ohio to invest in
projects that predominately benefit low and moderate income individuals. The City has gone
out; we have taken information from the community on needs and priorities, so we have
collected those. We prioritize those based upon that group. We have gone out and advertised
for projects to be submitted. We received some of those in. This is the group that will be
making some very difficult determinations to recommend allocations of those funds to this
Council coming up in June. So | commend them. It is always a very difficult job. | was with
them last year and they struggled to decide between priorities. So, thank you for your time and
effort. The application period is closed. We will be sending out the applications to the
committee members so you will have several days to review those prior to our meeting coming
up next week. | am not sure if Mr. Bates is here representing Ward 1?

Mark Baker: No he is not.
Jay Bennett: | see Jan Bradshaw. Jan, thank you very much. | see a long time member, Mr.

McAuley. Mr. McAuley when | was here before so | have been to the west coast traveled and
came back and you are still here. Now that is dedication.

Mr. McAuley: You were here under Jack Fenton.
Jay Bennett: Yes, | was. You are right. This is Edward McAuley representing Ward Three.

Peggy Ware is in the back row. Thank you very much, Peggy. New this year is Mr. Brian Gadd.
Thank you very much, Brian. And then 1 am not sure if Ms. Corbin is here.

Andy Roberts: | don't believe so.

Jay Bennett: Again, thank you folks. We will be getting the packets off and will look forward to
seeing you here next week. Thank you.

Mr. Vincent: | would also like to echo that, thank you all for volunteering to do this. | appreciate
your willingness to serve and we look forward to hearing your recommendations here at
Council. Thank you again. Thanks for coming tonight.

PROPOSED ORDINANCES
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Mr. Vincent: We are moving on to Proposed Ordinances. We have some additional Ordinances
that Mr. Sharrer wanted to add.

Mr. Shgrrer: | would like to add as ltem 7A to the Agenda Ordinance Number 15-50 from
Zanesville Municipal Court under William B. Joseph and as Item 7B 15-51 from Mr. Bennett
the Service Director. If we could add those to our agenda this evening?

Mr. Roberts seconded the motion.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of adding those two items to the Agenda
signify by saying aye. A voice vote was held with all in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-45 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official
to enter into a (5) five year agreement for Professional Services for auditing the City of
Zanesville for Fiscal Year's ending December 31, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 and
declaring an emergency.

Mr. Hutcheson moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
7Ayes

0 Nays

2 Abstain Sharrer and Roberts
Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now | need a motion for passage.
Mr. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, | do have a petition from Mr. Michael
Wyatt, 1158 Selsam Street, Zanesville, Ohio regarding opposition to this Ordinance.

Mr. Michael Wyatt: | oppose this agreement made by this Council or this body for getting
somebody to come in to do their audit for them. | remember back maybe a year or so ago
when we had a million dollars sitting back and we wanted to lay off all but a few employees.
The example at this time we had an audit done by a local firm. Then we happened to find it
and we said ok well, we will put everybody back to work now. | think this has to be an
independent organization that does this with nothing with our fingers in it what so ever. So that
is about all | have to say and | appreciate it. Thank you.
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Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Wyatt. Is there anything else from Council? Hearing none, we will
have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

7 Ayes

0 Nays

2 Abstain  Sharrer and Roberts
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordipance No. 15-46 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the proper city
official to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works Commission) Grant and zero interest loan
and execute contracts in connection with the Round 30 State Issue 1 program if approved.

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.
Mr. Tarbert moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-47 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the proper city
official to enter into a LPA Purchase Agreement with ODOT for the purchase of roadway signs.

Mr. Foreman moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-48 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the proper city
official to apply for grant funding through the Land and Water Conservation Fund for
replacement of the play structures at Kidzville, located at Riverside Park, and declaring an
emergency.

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that the deadline is May 1 which
Council is probably aware and this is a fifty percent grant. We will have roll call vote for waiving
of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

9 Ayes
0 Nays
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Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now | need a motion for passage.

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Ms. Gildow: Mr. Bennett, is this something where support letters would strengthen our
application?

Mr. Bennett: Absolutely. There will be a letter coming out of the Mayor’s office to various
service clubs, organizations, other football teams, if you will, looking for support. Either all of
the above, monetary, if they want to do fund raising, or volunteer labor. We envision this again
as a community build project. This is a one hundred fifty thousand dollar grant that will need to
be matched with one hundred fifty thousand dollars that can be made up of volunteer labor.
When Kidzville was built originally in the 1990’s a significant portion of that was community
build. They recognized each hour of volunteerism as worth fifteen dollars per hour. So you can
imagine you get a lot of football players out there; we can get some work done and rack up
that investment. There is also a small amount of money at the Muskingum County Community
Foundation that was earmarked for this project when it was to take place. | have talked to the
Director there and they will be sending their support letter and indicating how much money, |
think he was talking about there is approximately $25,000 there of which they would make
some of that available. They did not want to drain all of that out. And then lastly, specifically if
awarded in the fall we would program any cash we would need to fill a short fall in next year's
budget because this would be a 2016 build project in the summer. So it will be programmed
next year.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? | guess | do have one question, Mr. Bennett.
| pulled it up but | didn’t get a chance to read through the Natureworks Grants. What with this
that the Natureworks Grant did not fit in as far as this project to add it in?

Mr. Bennett: As far as the Natureworks? This is the Land and Water Grant.

Mr. Vincent: They talked about that the committee could apply for both the Land & Water and
the Natureworks for the same project, except separate applications are required. Would this
fit?

Mr. Bennett: It would. However, the next up on the agenda is the Natureworks and we are
looking at creating a pickleball court for that group. The Natureworks Grant is | think there is
$36,000 allocated for all of Muskingum County. So it is a very, very small pot of money. We
thought we as administration would recommend just singling out one project making reuse of
an under-utilized facility for that pot of money and go after this as a separate project.

Mr. Vincent: Ok, more interest in playing pickleball than Kidzville?
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Jay Bennett: The Maple Hill Park is the location where that basketball court has been under-
utilized and abandoned for years and years. That was the location the group of pickleballers
have identified that would make a real cool location and we can re-lay that out and reconstruct
that into and make use of it for sixty folks my age out there batting the ball back and forth.

Mr. Vincent: Alright. Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call vote for
passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 15-49 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the proper city
official to apply for grant funding through the State of Ohio Natureworks Grant Program for the
construction of a pickleball court, and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now | need a motion for passage.

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Mr. Bennett: Similar situation with this grant, again award in the fall. We would look at the
construction for next year. Next year's budget rather than a 50%/50% proposition on the
previous grant this is a 75% grant 25% match on this project.

Mr. Vincent: | know you said a group came forward as far as interest in this.

Mr. Bennett: Believe me for about a month all | knew was | got educated on what pickleball is
all about. Very active.

Mr. Vincent: So pickleballers have been knocking on your door and the Mayor’s door?

Mayor Tilton: They had a petition and everything.
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Mr. Bennett: Yeah.

Mr. Vincent: It is going to be interesting. Is there anything else? Ok, we will have roll call vote
for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Bennett, | am sorry, this is a little late but the cost on this? What are we
looking at? | know you talked about using the Maple Hill basketball court that is not being used
for anything.

Mr. Bennett: Yes, the cost of this | have estimated is $22,000 total project cost of which 75% of
it would be through the Natureworks Grant.

Mr. Vincent: Ok, thank you. You probably said that in a previous meeting. Thank you. Moving
on to ltem 7A.

Ordinance No. 15-50 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the appropriate
official to apply for a Technology Grant with the Ohio Supreme Court and, if awarded, accept
said grant monies, and proceed with hiring a vendor to digitize court files and declaring an
emergency.

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now | need a motion for passage.

Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman.

Mr. Vincent: lIs there any discussion? | do have Vicki Kirk from Municipal Court to speak in
favor of this Ordinance and probably give us some more information on it.

Vicki Kirk: | am just here in case anyone has questions.

Mr. Vincent: Does Council have any questions? Nothing? Can you give us a little bit of
information? The cost, is it all covered by the grant then? Correct?
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Vicki Kirk: This was a grant | found out about through the Ohio Supreme Court. There is no set
amount that they are offering. We won’t have to match anything. They did ask if we could
contribute any funds to the project. | did seek out three estimates from three different vendors
with the lowest being $79,000 and the highest being $160,000. There are approximately
125,000 case files that need to be digitized. Current the majority of them are out at the building
at Northpointe. Which | found out in the newspapers recently being leased to Columbia Gas,
so | am not sure where | am going to put those files right now. But the company that we have
been looking at is Scanworks for $79,846. They come down, they take all of the files, they
scan them, and they destroy them when they are done. They follow the Supreme Court
guidelines. They notify the Ohio Historical Society. They do all of that and then we have a
program, we have the option that we can store that program to determine how we get the
digitization whether it be added into the current system that we have or if we have a separate
hard drive for those or how that works. We will determine what kind of space we have. | have
consulted our IT Department regarding that and they are working with Scanworks to determine
that. The deadline for the grant is May 15, 2015 and June 1 is when they awards are going to
be made.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you very much. This will save space, keep records, and archive them
digitally. Then will they be available to the public as far as access?

Vicki Kirk: Yes. They will be. Similar to what is on the internet now. They will be able to access
any public record. They won't have any access to social security numbers or anything like that.
It will be made available to those by our Internet files.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you very much. Ok, is there anything else from Council? If not, we will have
roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance 15-51 as ltem 7B Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city
official to enter into an agreement with Dutro Real Estate, LLC to perform certain excavation
work on property owned by the City and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries.
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Mr. Vincent. Now | need a motion for passage.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Bennett, why don't you start out and give us an
overview and talk about how the City is protected on this?

Mr. Bennett: Sure. | think Mr. Graham signed up to speak as well so he is available to answer
any questions. As Council is aware the project down at the Dutro property is proceeding. The
various actions that this Council has taken, the advertisements and such that the public have
been made very much aware of the project as it is happening. A meeting today was held that
they would like to proceed. They see a window of opportunity to get started with excavation
work on their property and along with that is the companion small piece of the City’s parcel that
is identified within the Ordinance and then in the subsequent attachment. This window has
availed itself, they are ready to go, they have equipment on site, and they would like to get
started. Mr. Hillis took a look at the Ordinance, he created the Ordinance, and we have been
working on crafting the agreement between the parties tomorrow and it will contain | am sure
conditions of excavation and hold harmless and those types of things.

Mr. Vincent: And with that if it doesn’t work out as far as the property being sold then it will be
put back into the condition it is in now.

Mr. Bennett: | will be put back as soon as they start taking it out and then ultimately there will
be a condition to be returned to similar or improved, putting better soils in the property certainly
improves it right off the bat. Yes, Mr. Vincent, absolutely if it is parking lot it would be returned
to us as a parking lot.

Mr. Vincent: Alright, is there anything from Council? | do have Mr. Cole Graham here to speak.

Cole Graham: | am here to answer any questions you might have. We are excited to get
moving forward.

Mr. Vincent: Are there any questions from Council? If there is nothing from Council, we will
have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION

Ordinance No. 15-36 — An Ordinance establishing wages for unaffiliated employees in the
Municipal Service.
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Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.
Mr. Hutcheson moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: |s there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-37 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance establishing health insurance
benefits for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service.

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.
Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-42 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 13-77
which created the position of Victim/Witness Coordinator and Ordinance No. 00-16 which
adopted a Classification Plan by adding the position to the Classified Service of the City of
Zanesville and removing it from the Unclassified Service.

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.

Mr. Tarbert moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.

Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-44 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville.

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.

Mr. Tarbert moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? We do have some petitioners here: Mr. Michael Wyatt
would like to speak of 1158 Selsam Street, Zanesville, Ohio. He is in opposition to this.
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Michael Wyatt: This is the most unconstitutional piece of literature | have ever seen. For having
three people sitting in here that's got some knowledge about the Constitution, it is scary. You
each took an oath of office to support the Constitution and you can be liable for the short
comings that you will do here today. Of course, | was going to read you the oath you took, but |
am hoping that somebody remembers it or at least can find it somewhere. This violation of this
oath should cause hash penalties of Constitutional law that the new Ordinance could cause
extreme penalties. The first amendment of the United States Constitution is to protect the
rights to freedom of religion, freedom of expression, consistent of the right of freedom of
speech, press, assembly, and peaceful petition of the government for regress or grievance.
And the Supreme Court entered into some extent of protection afforded in these rights. Three
minute rule does not apply in this Council meeting or any other Council meeting because it is
not, it is a local law and it interferes with the Constitution and you cannot limit that time to
anybody, legally you can’t. How long does it take to redress your grievance? Three minutes?
That is stupid. | could sit up here and talk for an hour and you would never hear what my
grievance is or understand it. These rules that you got is stupid. Robert's Rules is not
Constitutional and it overrides the Constitutional Law. The President of Council has no input on
voting bill exceptions for induction, the votes are City Council people only. No special privilege
should be given any personnel without complying with the standards required by you requires
the citizens on any subject manner. If comments are made directed to the President in Office
then the comments are only accepted by the body making the request and if Council has a
whole member it must be available to address your grievances without interfere of the
President in office.

Mr. Vincent: Ok, thank you. Mr. Wyatt, thank you sir, your three minutes are up.

Mr. Wyatt: Alright, sir, | am glad you said that and | would like to make sure that is in the
minutes.

Mr. Vincent: Yes, it will be. We will make sure. Thank you.
Michael Wyatt: When | go to Federal Court | want to make sure it is in there.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. | have a petition here from Mr. Eric Jones speaking in favor of this
Ordinance.

Private Petition: Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio.

Mr. Eric Jones: Hello one and all. | could agree with Mr. Wyatt, but that is not going to be my
argument. | don’t care what the laws are. My argument is way more basic. My argument only
goes to Mr. Vincent. Mr. Vincent, as presiding officer, you can’t make a ruling. I've said this
before, it starts the meeting he is the Presiding Officer all the way through the end of the
meeting needs a presiding officer. Through that period this is official, an official session of
Council. Don't have democracy here you don't have democracy in Zanesville. Mr. Vincent
cannot make a ruling. He can't be overruled. He can’t be overruled? You have lost the checks
and balances, if you don’t have checks and balances, you don't have a democracy. Mr.
Vincent, | will give you an opportunity, come on, because | am a business man, | said to
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myself, how is it possible, it says Rules of Order. That is impossible for Mr. Vincent. If you can't
make a Rule of Order you can't rule. You can’t do anything. | will ask him a real quick, let's
say, | have called Mr. Vincent this. He said | was name calling. I'm not even going to use, |
called him 1, 2, 3. I'm not even going to use them. Let's assume | did that. How are you going
to rule me out of order, Mr. Vincent? Here is how you are supposed to do it. Let me explain
your job to you. You are supposed to give a statue and the section of that statue and then say |
rule that Mr. Jones is out of order. That has never happened. Mr. Vincent never made a ruling
during the time he has been here. Ever! Either he is perfect, or for the Christians that are here,
the last time | checked you only got one guy that you know is perfect. It ain’t him. So if he has
been here for the last eight years and never made a mistake Mr. Vincent is perfect. At least in
his own mind. Now | have done everything | can to get the citizens here of Zanesville to
recognize what Mr. Wyatt said that he took an oath of office to support the Constitution. One of
the things in there, but | am running out of time, says to secure the blessings of liberty for
ourselves and for our posterity. We got a voice down here thinking he is seeing democracy
and he is seeing tyranny of the majority. Everything | say can be proven. | am out of time.
Thank you, Mr. Vincent.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? With that, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-31 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance adopting an updated Citizens
Participation Plan required for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home
Funding.

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 15-32 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official
to provide funds to the Transportation Improvement District Board for operational expenses.

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Mr. Sharrer moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: |s there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.
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8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Abstain Mr. Tarbert

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

TRAFFIC ORDERS
None

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Vincent: Another from Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio on Democracy
vs. Tyranny and | can tell you Mr. Jones if you are going to speak on the same thing I will stop
you. You are not going to use a petition to speak twice to get six minutes as we talked about
the last time and as you have done in the past.

Mr. Eric Jones: Let me start there. | never get to give the speech | want to do. He always say
something to interrupt me, he says something that is plan flat out wrong. Let me explain to you
why it is wrong. Again, let me explain your job to you. When you have the debate, alright, | get
three minutes there. The debate has certain rules to it. Right? You can rule out of order for a
lot of things. This is a private petition, Mr. Vincent. This is me getting my first amendment right
to petition the government for regress of grievances. | get free speech here. Three minutes, I'm
supposed to have three minutes where | can say whatever the heck | want to. | can sing you a
song if that is what | want to do. Make a ruling, Mr. Vincent. Again, easy for you to do. Rule me
out of order. It is something simple, but you haven't done it yet. | have yet to be, you have
kicked me out of a meeting before, but did you rule me out of order? It is called misrule, Mr.
Vincent. The big word is malversation. The little rule is misrule. You have to give the authority,
which you are going to be using, to do anything. If | get a traffic ticket and you look at it, if | get
a parking ticket, you will see at the bottom of it statute number section. | get three minutes here
Mr. Vincent unless you want to make an Ordinance that will overrule the Constitution of the
United States. | want to hear that one. | want to see you do it. | called you a liar to your face, |
called you a tyrant to your face, and | am calling you a traitor to your face. | understand the
Constitution. | carry it as a shield. | carry it as a shield. So guess what? If you have something
to say, if you want to rule me out of order, by all means do so. | am waiting for you to make a
ruling on anything. Anything what so ever. You have a history major, got a guy with political
science degree and they don’t know the difference between democracy and tyranny. | do. If
you think | am going to give up, think again. Wait until you get people behind this order. This
whole thing right here, | am not a deadbeat. Mrs. Norman over there has the highest duty in
the room because she is the furthest away from white, Anglo-Saxon, protestant, male with
money. It is actually an aristocracy that started the thing up. People saw through that. The guy
never stood. Eventually women got included, black people got included, you are a tyrant. I
want everybody in this room to know it. If you ain’t going to honor your oath, quit.

Mr. Vincent: | have a petitioner, Mr. Michael Wyatt. Ok, Mr. Michael Wyatt left. Please note it
Mr. Michael Wyatt left. He must have forgotten he wanted to speak.
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We have a petition from Mr. Dave Rogers, 1104 Benjamin Street, Zanesville, Ohio regarding
the Ohio Sunshine Law.

Mr. Dave Rogers: Yes, | was going to read the fourth paragraph from the Ohio Sunshine Laws.
| wasn’t able to complete it at the last meeting. Additionally the office publishes the Sunshine
Laws manual which can help answer questions about Ohio’s Open Government Law. This
booklet is intended as a guide, but because much of open government laws come from case
law or the interpretation of statues of courts we encourage local governments' guidance from
their legal counsel when specific legal questions about these laws arise. And | have two
questions. What case law permits Council members not to be addressed by name and ask
questions? That is question number one. Question number 2: What permits you from stopping
a person from mentioning names from public record? Could | have the case laws? Both
incidents have occurred.

Mr. Vincent: You still have time to speak so | will let you finish speaking first because | have
had people upset because | have interrupted their three minutes so | want to make sure you
get your three minutes.

Mr. Dave Rogers: | had the two questions and now | would like to know if you have the case
law on how you have been conducting Council.

Mr. Vincent: Are you done speaking then?
Mr. Dave Rogers: | am asking you if you have a reply.

Mr. Vincent: Ok, | am saying, you have your three minutes to speak go ahead and speak and
then | will answer your questions when you are done speaking.

Mr. Dave Rogers: Those are my two questions that deal with case law and how you have been
conducting Council.

Mr. Vincent: So you are done speaking then?
Mr. Dave Rogers: Yes.

Mr. Vincent: Ok, alright, thank you. With that we had many attacks from many different people,
personal attacks on people. In our Codified Ordinances it talks about not personalizing, not
making things personal. So based on that, to protect order of the meeting that is why | put into
place as far as not using names to help protect people so things can continue and they can still
express what they wanted to express and not get themselves removed from the meeting. So
that was it.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council?

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Nothing.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from Administration?

Mayor Tilton: | would like to say this Wednesday at 10:00 a.m. at District Five ODOT is having
a pre-con meeting for the Shinnick Street Enhancement project. We will be moving forward.
Also this week we have a pre-con meeting for the R3-R7 and Ridgewood Sewer project so we
will be having both of those and they will be starting here very soon.

Mr. Vincent: Ok, thank you. | have one more thing Mr. Rogers. With that, | am sure you looked
over the new Ordinance as far as that is not included in there as far as the personalization
part. So yes, names can be used; and there are other things to help protect to make sure
people are kept polite, pleasant, and peaceful so we can conduct a proper meeting here.
People can express themselves without causing problems.

Is there anything else from Council?

Mr. Hutcheson moved to adjourn and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment please signify by saying aye. A voice vote was taken
and all were in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries.

We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good night.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.
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Jeff Tilton, Mayor

City of Zanesville

401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701
Phone: (740) 455-0601 x101
Email: jay.bennett@coz.org

Department of Public Service
Jay D. Bennett, DIRECTOR

MEMO

TO: Honorable Members of Council
FROM: Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director
DATE: April 17, 2015

Ly

RE: City Cemeteries 1°* Quarter Report (2015)

CC:

In accordance with Ohio Revised Code, please find attached the 1% Quarter Report of 2015 for
the City of Zanesville Cemetery Division from Jeff Johnson, Cemeteries/Parks Superintendent.

JDB/bc

Attachment
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JEFF JOHNSON
SUPERINTENDENT, CEMETERIES & PARK MAINTENANCE
g~ 401 MARKET ST., ZANEsvILLE OH 43701
ad 740-455-0637
CEMETERY (@ COZ.0RG

January
February
March

Total

January
February
March

Total

2015 1st Quarter Report

Interments Lot Sales
7 6
6 3
3 3
16 12
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Cemetery Cemetery
Operating Development
15,275.01 3,597.75
2,357.00 1,718.10
1,504.20 2,432.25
$19,136.21 57,748.10
Total: $27,745.21

Transfers

R 1o e

Cemetery
Endowment

399.75
190.90
270.25

5860.90
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Jeff Tilton, Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of City Council
FROM:  Mayor Jeff Tilton T
DATE: April 22, 2015

SUBJECT: Mayor Appointment

Zanesville-Muskingum County General Health District Board

| am hereby recommending the appointment of Paul Nestor to fill the
unexpired term of Nathan Norris on the Zanesville-Muskingum County
General Health District Board. Mr. Nestor’s term will expire March 31, 2020.

JT/bm
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Jeff Tilton, Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of City Council
FROM:  Mayor Jeff TiltonST
DATE: April 22, 2015

SUBIJECT: Mayor Appointment

Civil Service Commission

| am hereby recommending the appointment of Don Wietmarschen to fill the
unexpired term of Charles McMahon to the Civil Service Commission. Mr.
Wietmarschen’s term will end March 13, 2018.

JT/bm



RESOLUTION NO. 15-52
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING AND HONORING THE ROTARY CLUB OF ZANESVILLE
FOR 100 YEARS OF SERVICE ABOVE SELF, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, in January 1915 a Zanesville real estate and insurance broker, A. Clyde
Reasoner attended a Rotary Club meeting in Columbus and decided to recommend a club to
Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, On February 2, 1915 twelve local businessmen first met at the Zane Club on
North Fifth Steet; and

WHEREAS, the Zanesville Rotary Club was formally chartered on May 1,1915 as the
second Rotary Club in the district, the sixth Rotary Club in the State of Ohio and the 156th
Rotary Club in the World; and

WHEREAS, the Rotary Club of Zanesville has made extensive contributions to the
Zanesville community through such things as downtown clean up and beautification, the lighting
of the downtown churches and the current entry signs into the City of Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, we, the Zanesville City Council believe that our community has been
significantly improved by the many projects of the Zanesville Rotary Club.

WHEREAS, the 100" anniversary is officially on May 1, 2015, the Jubilee Banquet is on
May 15, 2015, and publication requirement deadlines needs this Resolution to be passed as an
emergency.

SECTION ONE: The Zanesville City Council recognizes and honors the Rotary Club of
Zanesville during this, their 100th year, for their dedication to service above self throughout the
City of Zanesville, the State of Ohio and around the globe.

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this resolution is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or
more members of City Council, this Resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately
upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from
and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

Susan Culbertson Daniel M. Vincent

Clerk of Council President of Council

APPROVED: , 2015 This legislation approved as to form:

=)

Jeff Tilton, Mayor Law Director's Office
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(Ordinance No. 13-63) PID No. 92963
CLERK OF COUNCIL Project No. (2015)

FINAL RESOLUTION NO.15-_ 53

THE FOLLOWING FINAL RESOLUTION ENACTED BY THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE, OHIO, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE
LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY/LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY OR “LPA,” IN
THE MATTER OF THE STATED DESCRIBED PROJECT, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on the 12 day of August, 2013, the LPA enacted legislation proposing
cooperation with the Director of Transportation for the described project:

The project consists of resurfacing and related work on SR 555, lying within the
City of Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, the LPA shall cooperate with the Director of Transportation in the above
described project as follows:

The City agrees to assume and bear one hundred percent (100%) of the entire
cost of the improvement within Zanesville city limits, less the amount of Federal-
Aid funds set aside by the Director of Transportation for the financing of this
improvement from funds allocated by the Federal Highway Administration, U.S.
Department of Transportation.

The share of the cost of the LPA is now estimated in the amount of Ten Thousand
Six Hundred Ninety Two and - - - - 00/100 Dollars, ($10,692.00), but said
estimated amount is to be adjusted in order that the LPA’s ultimate share of said
improvement shall correspond with said percentages of actual costs when said
actual costs are determined; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Transportation has approved said legislation proposing
cooperation and has caused to be made plans and specifications and an estimate of cost and
expense for improving the above-described highway and has transmitted copies of the same to
this legislative authority; and

WHEREAS, the LPA desires the Director of Transportation to proceed with the aforesaid
highway improvement; and

WHEREAS, due to a May 1, 2015 deadline submittal, this ordinance needs to be passed as
an emergency.
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NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

That the estimated sum, of Ten Thousand Six Hundred Ninety Two and - - - - 00/00
Dollars ($10,692.00) is hereby appropriated for the improvement described above
and the fiscal officer is hereby authorized and directed to issue an order on the
treasurer for said sum upon the requisition of the Director of Transportation to pay
the cost and expense of said improvement. We hereby agree to assume in the first
instance, the share of the cost and expense over and above the amount to be paid
from Federal funds.

That the LPA hereby requests the Director of Transportation to proceed with the
aforesaid highway improvement.

That the LPA enter into a contract with the State, and that the Director of Public
Service be, and is hereby authorized to execute said contract, providing for the
payment of the LPA the sum of money set forth herein above for improving the
described project from line item 203.6531.54426.

That the LPA transmit to the Director of Transportation a fully executed copy of this
Resolution.

For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Final Resolution is declared to be
an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more
members of City Council, this Final Resolution shall take effect and be in force
immediately upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take
effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

, 2015
SUSAN CULBERTSON, DANIEL M. VINCENT,
Clerk of Council President of Council
, 2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM
/OS
JEFF TILTON, LAW DIRECTOR’S OFFICE

Mayor

This is to certify that we have compared the foregoing copy of Resolution with the original record thereof,
found in the record of the proceedings of the LPA, and which Resolution was duly passed by the LPA on

the

day of , 2 , and that the same is a true and correct copy of

the record of said Resolution and the action of said LPA thereon.

We further certify that said Resolution and the action of said LPA thereon is recorded in the journal of said
LPA in Volume , at Page , and under date of , 2
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PIDNo. 92963
ODOT Project No. (2015)

CONTRACT
(Chapter 5521, Ohio Revised Code)

This contract is made by and between the State of Ohio, Department of
Transportation, acting through its director (hereinafter referred to as the "STATE"), 1980
West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223, and the City of Zanesville, (hereinafter
referred to as the legislative authority/Local Public Agency or "LPA").

WITNESSTH:

WHEREAS, Chapter 6521 of the Ohio Revised Code provides that the legislative
authority may cooperate with the STATE in a highway project made by and under the
supervision of the Director of Transportation; and

WHEREAS, through the enactment of preliminary legislation, the LPA and the STATE
have agreed to cooperate in the highway project described below; and

WHEREAS, through the enactment of final legislation, the LPA has committed to pay
an estimated amount of money as its share of the total estimated cost and expense of the
highway project described below; and '

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the LPA has filed with the LPA a certificate stating that
sufficient moneys are available, as required by Chapter 5521 and Section 5705.41 of the
Ohio Revised Code. A duplicate certificate is attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the final legislation, the LPA hereby enters into this
contract with the STATE to provide for payment of the agreed portion of the cost of the
highway project and any additional obligations for the highway project described below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the performances of mutual
covenants hereinafter set forth, it is agreed by parties hereto as follows:

SECTION I: RECITALS

The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as a material part of this contract.
SECTION Ii: PURPOSE

The purpose of this contract Is to set forth requirements associated with the highway

project described below (hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT") and to establish the
responsibilities for the administration of the PROJECT by the LPA and the STATE.
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SECTIONIIl: LEGAL REFERENCES

This contract is established pursuant to Chapter 5521 of the Ohio Revised Code.
SECTIONIV: SCOPE OF WORK

The work to be performed under this contract shall consist of the following:

The project consists of resurfacing and related work on SR 665, lying within the
City of Zanesyville,

SECTIONV: FINANCIAL PARTICIPATION

1. The STATE agrees to provide the necessary funds as enumerated in this section
and allowed by law for the financing of this project.

2. The STATE may allocate the money contributed by the LPA in whatever manner
it deems necessary in financing the cost of construction, right-of-way, engineering,
and incidental expenses, notwithstanding the percentage basis of contribution by
the LPA.

3. The total cost and expenses for the project are only an estimate and the total cost
and expenses may be adjusted by the STATE. If any adjustments are required,
payment of additional funds shall correspond with the percentages of actual costs
when said actual costs are determined, and as requested, by the Director of
Transportation.

4, The LPA agress to pay to the STATE its share of the total estimated cost expense
for the above highway project in the amount of Ten Thousand Six Hundred
Ninety Two and - - - - 00/100 Dollars, ($10,692.00).

5. The City agrees to assume and bear one hundred percent (100%) of the entire
cost of the improvement within Zanesville city limits, less the amount of
Federal-Aid funds set aside by the Director of Transportation for the
financing of this improvement from funds allocated by the Federal Highway
Administration, U. S. Department of Transportation.

6. The LPA agrees to assume and bear One Hundred Percent (100%) of the cost of
any construction items required by the LPA on the entire project, which are not
necessary for the improvement, as determined by the State and Federal Highway
Administration.

7. The LPA agrees that change orders and extra work contracts required fuffilling the
construction contracts shall be processed as needed. The STATE shall not
approve a change order or extra work contract until it first gives notice, in writing,
to the LPA. The LPA shall contribute its share of the cost of these items in
accordance with other sections herein.
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SECTIONVI: RIGHT-OF-WAY AND UTILITIES

1.

1.

The LPA agrees that all right-of-way required for the described project will be
acquired and/or made available in accordance with current State and Federal
regulations. The LPA also understands that right-of-way costs include eligible
utility costs.

The LPA agrees that all utility accommodation, relocation, and reimbursement will
comply with the current provisions of 23 CFR 645 and the ODOT Utilities Manual,
including that:

A.

Arrangéments have been or will be made with all utilities where facilities are

. affected by the described PROJECT, that the utilities have agreed to make

all necessary removals and/or relocations to clear any construction called
for by the plans of this PROJECT, and that the utilities have agreed to make
the necessary removals and/or relocations after notification by the LPA or
STATE.

The LPA shall, at its own expense, make all removals and/or relocations of
publicly-owned utilities which do not comply with the reimbursement
provisions of the ODOT Utilities Manual. Publicly-owned facilities which do
comply with the reimbursement provisions of the ODOT Utilities Manual will
be removed and/or relocated at project expense, exclusive of betterments.

The removals and/or relocation of all utilities shall be done in such a manner
as not to interfere with the operation of the contractor constructing the
PROJECT and that the utility removals and/or relocations shall be approved
by the STATE and performed in accordance with the provisions of the
ODOT Construction and Materials Specifications.

SECTION VIi: ADDITIONAL PROJECT OBLIGATIONS

The STATE shall initiate the competitive bid letting process and award the
PROJECT in accordance with ODOT's policies and procedures.

The LPA agrees:

A.

B
C.
D

To keep said highway open to traffic at all times;

To maintain the PROJECT in accordance with the provisions of the statutes
relating thereto,

To make ample financial and other provisions for such maintenance of the
PROJECT after its completion;

To maintain the right-of-way and keep it free of obstructions in a manner
satisfactory to the STATE and hold said right-of-way inviclate for public
highway purposes;
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E. To place and maintain all traffic control devices conforming to the Ohio
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices on the project in compliance with
the provisions of Section 4511.11 of the Ohio Revised Code;

F.  Toregulate parking in accordance with Section 4511.66 of the Ohio Revised
Code, unless otherwise controlled by local ordinance or resolution.

SECTION VIHI: DISPUTES

In the event that any disputes arise between the STATE and LPA concerning interruption
of or performance pursuant to this contract, such disputes shall be resolved solely and
finally by the Director of Transportation.

SECTIONIX: NOTICE

Notice under this contract shall be directed as follows:

City of Zanesville Ohio Department of Trangportation
401 Market Street Office of Estimating

Zanesville, Ohio 1980 West Broad Street, 1st Floor
43701 Columbus, Ohio 43223

SECTION X: FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. In carrying out this contract, LPA shall not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
disability, or age. LPA will ensure that applicants are hired and that employees are
treated during employment without regard to their race, religion, color, sex, national
origin, disability, or age. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the
following: Employment, Upgrading, Demotion, or Transfer; Recruitment
Advertising; Layoff or Termination; Rates of Pay or other forms of Compensation;
and Selection for Training including Apprenticeship.

2. To the extent necessary under Ohio law, LPA agrees to post in conspicuous
places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting
forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. LPA will, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of LPA, state that all qualified
applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race,
religion, color, sexk, national origin, disability, or age. If applicable, the LPA shall
incorporate the foregoing requirements of this paragraph in all of its contracts for
any of the work prescribed herein (other than subcontracts for standard
commercial supplies or raw materials) and will require all of its subcontractors for
any part of such work to incorporate such requirements in all subcontracts for such
work.
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3. LPA agrees to fully comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 USC
Sec. 2000. LPA shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, or national origin
in its programs or activities. The Director of Transportation may monitor the
Contractor's compliance with Title VI.

SECTION Xi: GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. This contract constitutes the entire contract between the parties. All prior
discussions and understandings between the parties are superseded by this
contract.

2. Neither this contract nor any rights, duties or obligations described herein shall be
assigned by either party hereto without the prior express written consent of the
other party.

3. Any change to the provisions of this contract must be made in a written amendment
executed by both parties.

4. This contract and any claims arising out of this contract shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Ohio. Any provision of this contract prohibited by the law of
Ohio shall be deemed void and of no effect. Any litigation arising out of or relating
in any way to this contract or the performance thereunder shall be brought only in
the courts of Ohio, and the LPA hereby irrevocably consents to such jurisdiction.
To the extent that the STATE is a party to any litigation arising out of or relating in
any way to this contract or the performance thereunder, such an action shall be
brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in Franklin County, Ohio.

5. Allfinancial obligations of the State of Ohio, as provided in this contract, are subject
to the provisions of Section 126.07 of the Ohio Revised Code. The financial
obligations of the State of Ohio shall not be valid and enforceable unless funds are
appropriated by the Ohio General Assembly and encumbered by the STATE.
Additionally, it is understood that this financial obligation of the LPA shall not be
valid and enforceable unless funds are appropriated by the LPA's legislative body.

6. This contract shall be deemed to have been substantially performed only when
fully performed according to its terms and conditions and any modification thereof.

7. LPA agrees that it is currently in compliance and will continue to adhere to the
requirements of Ohio Ethics law as provided by Section 102.03 and 102.04 of the
Ohio Revised Code. ‘
SECTION XI: SIGNATURES

Any person executing this contract in a representative capacity hereby warrants that he/she has
been duly authorized by his/her principal to execute this contract on such principal behalf.
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IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be duly executed

in duplicate.

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

SEAL
(If Applicable)

LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY
City of Zanesviile

Director of Transportation Mayor
Date Date
Approved:

Mike DeWine

Attorney General of Ohio

By:

Stephen H. Johnson
Chief, Transportation Section

Date:




Jeff Tilton, Mayor

ORDINANCE NO. 15-54
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS
TO THE MUSKINGUM VALLEY GARDEN SOCIETY FOR OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Muskingum Valley Garden Society herein after referred to as
MVGS has requested funding from the City to help defray the cost of maintaining the planters in
the downtown Zanesville area; and

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville believes it is important for the City to look
inviting to our visitors; and

WHEREAS, the request for funding was only recently received from MVGS and
the season is upon us therefore creating the need for this ordinance to be passed as an emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official will provide the Muskingum Valley
Garden Society with funding for operating costs in the amount of $2,000.00. Said funding shall
be for the year of 2015 only and be paid from line item 101.7863.53226.

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or
more members of City Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately
upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from
and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: ,2015
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON, DANIEL M. VINCENT
Clerk of Council President of Council
APPROVED: ,2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM
JEFF TILTON, LAW])@;@TOR’S OFFICE

Mayor



Community Development Department
Jay Bennett, Director

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 55
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF THE ORIGINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DRESDEN RD.
IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO AS HEREIN PROVIDED

WHEREAS, an application has been duly made by Frueh Enterprises Inc. requesting the vacation ofa
portion of the original right-of-way of Dresden Road in the city’s 6" Ward; and

WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to vacate this street right-of-way was
given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested vacation and in a newspaper of general circulation; and

WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission has recommended to
City Council that these alley right-of-ways, further identified on Exhibit “A™ & Exhibit “B” be vacated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio;
that

SECTION ONE: The application by Frueh Enterprises Inc. for a street vacation, further identified on
Exhibit “A” & Exhibit “B”, is hereby approved.

SECTION TWO: Frueh Enterprises Inc. has prepared a vacation plat of said vacated street right-of-
ways and the Clerk of Council is instructed to endorse upon such plat the action of this Council and to cause said plat to
be recorded in the Recorder’s Office of Muskingum County, Ohio.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015.
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT
CLERK OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
APPROVED: , 2015.
JEFF TILTON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DlREﬁTW OFFICE
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Community Development Department
Jay Bennett, Director

ORDINANCE NO. _15-56
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF AN UNIMPROVED ALLEY THROUGH THE FORMER
WESTVIEW SCHOOL PROPERTY AT 2256 DRESDEN ROAD.
IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO AS HEREIN PROVIDED

WHEREAS, an application has been duly made by the Zanesville City Schools requesting the
vacation of a portion of an unimproved alley located within the former Westview School property at 2256 Dresden Road,
in the city’s 6" Ward; and

WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to vacate this alley right-of-way was
given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested vacation and in a newspaper of general circulation; and

WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission has recommended to
City Council that these alley right-of-ways, further identified on Exhibit “A” be vacated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio;
that

SECTION ONE: The application by the Zanesville City Schools for an alleyvacation, further
identified on Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved.

SECTION TWO: The Zanesville City Schools has prepared a vacation plat of said vacated alley right-
of-way and the Clerk of Council is instructed to endorse upon such plat the action of this Council and to cause said plat to
be recorded in the Recorder’s Office of Muskingum County, Ohio.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: » 2015,
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT
CLERK OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
APPROVED: , 2015.
JEFF TILTON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

i

LAW DIRECTOR’S OFFICE
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Department of Public Service
Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 46
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO APPLY
FOR AN OPWC (OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION) GRANT AND ZERO
INTEREST LOAN AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE

ROUND 30 STATE ISSUE 1 PROGRAM IF APPROVED.

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is eligible for Round 30 State Issue 1 Financial
Assistance contingent upon proper application submittal and State approval; and

WHEREAS, authorized legislation by City Council is appropriate to submit
applications and execute contracts in connection with the State Issue 1 Financial Assistance
Program for Round 30.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State
of Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to apply for a grant
and zero interest loan application and execute contract(s), if offered, for Round 30 State Issue 1
Financial Assistance Program and infrastructure improvement for OPWC Round 30.

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON, DANIEL M. VINCENT,
Clerk of Council President of Council

APPROVED: , 2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM
JEFF TILTON, LAW DlREC‘:am/ OFFICE

Mayor



Department of Public Service
Jay D. Bennett, Director

ORDINANCE NO.15- 47
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ENTER
INTO AN LPA PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH ODOT FOR THE
PURCHASE OF ROADWAY SIGNS.

WHEREAS, the administration is interested in obtaining funding through ODOT for sign
purchasing, per Attachment “A”; and

WHEREAS, ODOT will provide 80% of the total project cost upon approval of this LPA
Purchase Agreement by City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to enter into an LPA Purchase
Agreement with ODOT for the purchase of roadway signs.

SECTION TWO: The estimated cost of the project is $25,000, with 80% provided by ODOT
and the balance from city funds, which is within the 2015 permanent budget.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON, DANIEL M. VINCENT,
Clerk of Council President of Council

APPROVED: , 2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM
JEFF TILTON, LAW DIRECTOR’S &FFICE

Mayor



Ordinance 15-47

PID 93402
MUS-SIGN PURCHASE
Agreement No. 26949

CFDA No. 20.205

LPA PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation, hereinafter
referred to as ODOT, 1980 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 and the City of Zanesville,
hereinafter referred to as the LPA, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.

1.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

31

3.2

3.3

34

PURPOSE

Section 402 of the United States Code provides states with Federal funds to conduct highway
safety programs and the funds apportioned to Ohio under Section 402 are administered by ODOT.

Section 5501.03(A)(3) of the Ohio Revised Code provides that ODOT may coordinate its activities
and enter into contracts with other appropriate public authorities as necessary to carry out its duties,
powers and functions, provided the administration of such projects is performed in accordance with
all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations with oversight by ODOT.

Purchase of roadway signs (hereinafter referred to as the PROJECT) is a transportation activity
eligible to receive Federal funding.

The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth requirements associated with the Federal funds
available for the PROJECT and to establish the responsibilities for the local administration of the
PROJECT.

LEGAL REFERENCES

This Agreement is established pursuant to Section 5501.03(A)(3) of the Ohio Revised Code and
all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

FUNDING

The total cost of the PROJECT is estimated to be $25,000.00. ODOT shall provide to the LPA
eighty percent (80%) of the eligible costs, up to a maximum of $§ _35,000.00 in Federal funds. This
maximum amount reflects the funding limit for the PROJECT set by the applicable Program
Manager.

This Agreement operates on a reimbursement basis only. The costs must first be incurred by the
LPA. Costs claimed for reimbursement are to be true costs incurred in executing the PROJECT
and are to be eligible, allowable allocable, reasonable, necessary, and consistent. Final
determination of cost eligibility shall rest with ODOT.

Invoices for reimbursement may be submitted on a quarterly basis, unless other arrangements
have been agreed upon by the parties. All invoices must include detailed expenditures and
documentation as required by ODOT. For reporting purposes, quarters are defined as ending with
the last day of the following months: December, March, June, and September.

All invoices shall be paid within thirty (30) days following receipt. If any invoice is not acceptable,
the time for prompt payment is suspended. ODOT will either promptly provide the LPA with a clear
statement regarding any specific cost ineligibility, or inform the LPA of any invoice deficiencies that
must be eliminated prior to acceptance, processing, or payment by ODOT. If such notification is
sent, the required payment date shall be thirty (30) days after receipt of the corrected invoice.
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Within thirty (30) days after completion of all work under this Agreement, the LPA shall submit to
ODOT a detailed final bill, based on work order accounting covering the actual costs of work
performed, and showing where accounts may be audited.

All billing shall conform to ODOT Specifications for Consultant Services requirement and
procedures. Any reimbursable travel-related expenses shall be paid in accordance with the
requirements and rates as set forth in Rule 126-1-02 of the Ohio Administrative code, as updated
from time to time.

Request for reimbursement to the LPA and copies of all final reports shall be submitted to:

Ohio Department of Transportation
District 5
Attention: Randy Comisford
P.O. Box 306
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

Reimbursement to the LPA shall be submitted to:

City of Zanesville
Public Service Director
2" Floor Room 230
Zanesville, Ohio 43701

OBLIGATIONS OF THE LPA

The LPA may engage the services of a consultant to perform the services noted in Attachment 1,
attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully rewritten. Consultant selection procedures must
comply with sections 153.65 through 153.71 of the Ohio Revised Code, and Federal Regulation 23
CFR 172.

The LPA shall submit to ODOT a copy of all contracts and procurements with any one vendor or
consultant in excess of a combined total of $5,000. All such contracts and procurements shall be
subject to the same laws, regulations, and policies that govern this agreement.

The LPA shall review all invoices for the scoped services to ensure accuracy in both amount and
in relation to the progress made. The LPA shall submit to ODOT a written request for
reimbursement of the Federal share of the expenses involved, according to the cost sharing
provisions of this Agreement, attaching copies of all source documentation associated with pending
invoices or costs in accordance with the Funding Section noted above.

TERMINATION PROVISIONS

This Agreement and obligation of the parties herein may be terminated by either party with thirty
(30) days written notice to the other party. In the event of termination, the LPA shall cease work,
terminate all subcontracts relating to such terminated activities, take all necessary or appropriate
steps to limit disbursements and minimize costs, and furnish all data results, reports, and other
materials describing all work under this contract, including without limitation, results accomplished,
conclusions resulting therefrom, and such other matters as ODOT may require.

In the event of termination, the LPA shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of a proper

invoice, for the work performed prior to receipt of notice of termination, less any funds previously
paid by or on behalf of ODOT. ODOT shall not be liable for any further claims, and the claims

2
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submitted by the LPA shall not exceed the total amount of consideration stated in this agreement.
In the event of termination, any payments made by ODOT in which services have not been
rendered by the LPA shall be returned to ODOT.

If in the event that any dispute arises between ODOT and the LPA concerning interpretation of, or
performance pursuant to this Agreement, such dispute shall be resolved solely and finally by the
Director of Transportation.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

This Agreement and any attachments constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. All prior
discussions and understandings between the parties are suspended by this Agreement. Neither
this contract nor any rights, duties or obligation described herein, shall be assigned by either party
hereto without the prior express written consent of the other party. Any change to the provisions of
this agreement must be made in a written amendment executed by both parties.

The LPA shall be audited in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code and/or OMB Circular A-133.
If the audit is not conducted by ODOT, ODOT shall receive a copy of the Auditor’s report within 30
days after receipt by the LPA.

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted and the rights of the parties determined in
accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

It is expressly understood by the parties that none of the rights, duties, and obligations described
in this Agreement shall be binding on either party until all statutory provisions under the Ohio
Revised Code, including but not limited to Section 126.07, have been complied with and until such
time as all necessary funds are made available to the State by FHWA.

Any person executing this Agreement in a representative capacity hereby warrants that he/she has
been duly authorized by his/her principal to execute this Agreement on such principal’s behalf.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the
day and year last written below.

LPA:

By:

Title:

Date:

STATE OF OHIO
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

Jerry Wray, P.E., P.S.
Director

Date:




Attachment 1

PROJECT BUDGET - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

SOURCES LPA FUNDS FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL
USES

Amount % SAC Amount % | SAC

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT

FINAL DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION

PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY &

UTILITY RELOCATION

PROJECT MATERIAL COSTS $5,000.00 20 LNTP | $20,000.00 | 80| 4TA7 $25,000.00
$5,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Lp-S1 2oURUIPIO
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Zanesville Signs

Description: Cost: Quantity: Total:
R3-2 NO LEFT TURN (SYM) $19.56 4 $78.24
R10-2 CROSS ONLY ON (PED SYM) SIGNAL  $3.31 a4 $145.64
R7-1D NO PARKING ANY TIME (DBL) ;.f $6.62 370 $2,449.40
R1-1 STOP ‘ $27.56 299 $8,240.44
R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (35) $22.05 107 $2,359.35
R7-6 NO PARKING LOADING ZONE (DBL)  $6.62 5 $33.10
R7-8 RESERVED PARKING (HANDI SYM)(DBL)$7.34 5 $38.67
R10-6L STOP HERE ON RED (LFT) $26.46 1 $26.46
R3-9dPEnd $4.41 7 $30.87
R3-9b CENTER LANE TWO WAY LEFT TURN ONLY

$26.46 31 $820.26
R3-9¢P BEGIN $4.41 6 $26.46
R15-1 RAILROAD CROSSING $149.58 12 $1794.96
R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (55) $22.05 2 $44.10
R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (45) $22.05 6 $132.30
R3-8b LFT (ARR)ONLY, STR (ARR)ONLY, RGT (ARR)ONLY

$50.30 8 $402.40
R9-3 NO PEDESTRIAN CROSSING (SYM)  $19.56 14 $273.84
R3-7R RIGHT LANE MUST TURN RIGHT $27.56 4 $110.24
R10-11b NO TURN ON RED $17.64 11 $194.04
5$1-1 SCHOOL ADVANCE (SYM) (30x30) $40.69, 6 $244.14
RS-H2b NO THROUGH TRUCKS $19.56 10 $195.60

S5-H1 SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT 20 DURING RESTRICTED HOURS
$59.68 8 $477.44
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R5-1 DO NOT ENTER
R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (25)
R6-2L ONE WAY (LEFT)
R6-2R ONE WAY (RIGHT)
R1-2 YIELD
R4-7 KEEP RIGHT (SYM)
R3-5L LEFT (ARR) ONLY
R6-1L ONE WAY (LARGE ARR LFT)
R6-1R ONE WAY (LARGE ARR RGT)
R3-1 NO RIGHT TURN (SYM)
R5-1A WRONG WAY (36x24)
R3-4 NO U TURN (SYM)
M5-4 LEFT LANE
$5-3 END SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT
R3-H8bh LEFT ARR ONLY RIGHT/STR ARR
R12-H5 WEIGHT LIMIT 2 Mt AHEAD
147
177
18T
217
R3-H8bj LFT/STR (ARR) LEFT ONLY
R7-11L NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER
R7-11R NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER

"TOTAL:

$27.56
$22.05
$13.23
$13.23
$17.20
$22.05
$33.08
$13.23
$13.23
$19.56
$26.46
$19.56
$13.23
$22.05
$33.08
$38.59

$33.08
$6.62
$6.62

63
31
17
17

15

51
51

44

$1,736.28
$683.55
$224.91
$224.91
$120.40
$330.75
$264.64
$674.73
$674.73
$78.24
$185.22
$19.56
$13.23
$88.20
$66.16
$38.59

$33.08
$304.52
$291.28

$24,170.93



Rhonda Heskett,
Budget & Finance Director
ORDINANCE 15-36
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

ESTABLISHING WAGES FOR UNAFFILIATED EMPLOYEES IN THE
MUNICIPAL SERVICE.

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 13-16A, currently governs the pay and benefit policies for
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 14-11A, was the last ordinance to grant a wage increase for
unaffiliated employees in the municipal service; and

WHEREAS, the wages of the unaffiliated employees governed by ordinance No. 13-16A
may not be increased without Council authorization.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council for the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE:

(A) The employees in the service of the City who are governed by ordinance #13-16A
and compensated in accordance with Schedule A shall, for the year 2015, be given a 3% wage increase
their hourly wage shall be paid in accordance with Compensation Schedule A attached hereto as Exhibit
#1.

(B) The employees in the service of the City who are governed by ordinance #13-16A
and compensated in accordance with Schedule S shall, for the year 2015, be paid at the hourly rate
associated with their job classification and shown on Compensation Schedule S attached hereto as
Exhibit #2.

(C) The Appointing Authority may make annual salary adjustments within the position
salary range for Schedule B Employees.

SECTION TWO: The proper city official shall apply the pay increases granted by this
ordinance effective the first day of the first full pay period of January, 2015.

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

Susan Culbertson Daniel M. Vincent
Clerk of Council President of Council
APPROVED: , 2015

Jeff Tilton Law DiréctorW
Mayor
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Rhonda Heskett,
Budget & Finance Director
ORDINANCE 15-37
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

ESTABLISHING HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS FOR UNAFFILIATED EMPLOYEES
IN THE MUNICIPAL SERVICE.

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 13-16A, currently governs the pay and benefit policies for
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, Section sixteen (16) of said ordinance establishes health insurance benefits
for unaffiliated employees in the municipal service; and

WHEREAS, Administration believes it is in the best interest of the City to offer the same
health care plan to all city employees regardless of their affiliation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council for the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: Section Sixteen (16) of Ordinance No. 13-16A is hereby amended to
read as follows:

(A) The City of Zanesville will offer the same group medical, prescription, dental and
vision plan for the employee and eligible family members that it provides to the elected and
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville. It is agreed that the schedule of benefits shall be
the same as for all other City employees.

(B) If the spouse of a city employee is employed and is eligible for employer-sponsored
health coverage with said employer, he or she must enroll in that particular health plan. If the
spouse cannot obtain coverage through his or her employer until a certain date or open
enrollment period, the spouse will be covered under the City’s plan until he or she can obtain
coverage through his or her employer. The spouse must provide documentation to the City that
he or she is not eligible for coverage. Employees whose spouse has health insurance coverage
through an employer shall receive up to one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500) per year
stipend. If an employee’s spouse would be required to pay more than 50% of the insurance
premium through their employer, he or she would be allowed to remain on the City’s plan.
Spouses may also remain on the City’s plan under secondary coverage.

(C) Beginning in January of 2015, the City shall establish a health care committee
comprised of the Budget and Finance Director, the Mayor, the Law Director, one representative
from City Council, two representatives from A.F.S.CM.E., two representatives from the
F.O.P/O.L.C. bargaining unit, one representative from the I.A.F.F. and one representative from
the unaffiliated employees. This committee shall meet regularly to review the content of the
health care plan for the City and shall explore alternative health care plans, cost saving measures,
and proposed changes to current coverage before changes are made.



(D) For the year 2015, the payroll deduction each pay period after the effective date of
this ordinance shall be twenty-eight dollars ($28.00) for single coverage and sixty-four dollars
($64.00) for family coverage. For 2016, the payroll deduction for health coverage shall not
exceed ten percent (10%) of the fully-funded rates provided to the City by the plan’s third party
administrator at the annual plan renewal, nor shall the payroll deduction exceed thirty-three
(833.00) for single coverage and seventy-four ($74.00) for family coverage. For 2017, the
payroll deduction for health coverage shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the fully-funded
rates provided to the City by the plan’s third party administrator at the annual plan renewal, nor
shall the payroll deduction exceed thirty-seven ($37.00) for single coverage and eighty-four
($84.00) for family coverage.

(E) The City of Zanesville shall pay the entire cost of a twenty thousand dollars
($20,000) group life insurance policy on each permanent employee, which may be converted
upon separation. It is the employee’s responsibility to notify the City of a change in the policy’s
beneficiary.

(F) While an employee is on workers compensation as a direct result of his/her
employment with the City, the City shall continue to pay his/her insurance premiums for up to
one year, provided that the employee continues paying his/her share of the insurance cost
established in this Section.

(G) Employees must report any family, marital, or Medicare status changes, which affect
their health insurance coverage, to the City Auditor immediately following such a change. An
employee failing to do so is liable for back payments to the City for additional premiums paid by
the City on the employee's behalf.

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

Susan Culbertson Daniel M. Vincent

Clerk of Council President of Council

APPROVED: , 2015 This legislation approved as to form:

—

Jeff Tilton Law Directof’s Office”

Mayor
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Law Director MAR 15 2015
ORDINANCE NO. 15- 42
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL CLERK OF COUNCIL |

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 13-77 WHICH CREATED THE POSITION
OF VICTIM/WITNESS COORDINATOR AND ORDINANCE NOC. 00-16 WHICH ADOPTED A
CLASSIFICATION PLAN BY ADDING THE POSITION TO THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE OF
THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE AND REMOVING IT FROM THE UNCLASSIFIED SERVICE

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2013, Zanesville City Council passed Ordinance No. 13-77
which created the position of Victim/Witness Coordinator in the Law Director’s office and amended
Ordinance No. 00-16 which adopted a classification plan; and

WHEREAS, at the time the position of Victim/Witness Coordinator was created and the
classification plan was amended, said position was assigned to the Unclassified Service of the City
of Zanesville; and

WHEREAS, as the position of Victim/Witness Coordinator is a full time position in the City,
unlike the other positions in the Law Director’s Office, and in addition, since said position does not
hold a fiduciary relation to the Law Director, it is appropriate that in accordance with State Law and
specifically Ohio Revised Code Section 124.11 that said position should be situated in the Classified
Service of The City of Zanesville rather than the Unclassified Service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio; that

SECTION ONE: Ordinances No. 13-77 and 00-16 are hereby amended such that the position
of Victim/Witness Coordinator is hereby assigned to the Classified Service of the City of Zanesville
and removed from the Unclassified Service.

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect upon and be in effect from and after
the earliest period allowed by law .

PASSED: , 2015.
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT
CLERK OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
APPROVED: 20135,

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

JEFF TILTON %
MAYOR s

LAW DIRECTOR’S OFFICE




President of City Council
Council Member David Tarbert

ORDINANCE NO. 15-44

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF ZANESVILLE

WHEREAS, Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville sets
forth various provisions of law pertaining to Zanesville City Council; and

WHEREAS, City Council believes that several sections of Chapter 111 of the Codified
Ordinances of the City of Zanesville, need to be updated and amended to better provide for
the functioning of City Council and the conduct of its meetings.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE, OHIO THAT:

Section 1. Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville is
hereby amended to read as follows:

Chapter 111
Council

111.01 Regular meetings. 111.12 Securing recognition.
111.02 Special meetings. 111.13 Addressing Council.
111.03 Notification of news media. 111.14 Reports and records.
111.04 Meeting time; changes. 111.15 Presentation of business.
111.05 Media notification of changes.  111.16 Deadline for Agenda.
111.06 Attendance. 111.17 Making and Postponing a motion.
111.07 Open meetings. 111.18 Duties of Clerk.
111.08 Posting of Schedule. 111.19 Correspondence.
111.09 Rules of Order. 111.20 Supervisor of Clerk.
111.10 Committee appointment. 111.21 Use of Codified Ordinances.

111.11 Council Committee-as-a-Whole. 111.22 Copies of legislation; fee; posting.

111.01 REGULAR MEETINGS.

(a) All regular City Council meetings shall be on the second and fourth Mondays of each
month with exceptions as listed in subsection (b) hereof.

(b) Where a legal holiday is on the same date as a regularly scheduled Council meeting,
the meeting shall be postponed to the evening of the first day following the legal holiday.

(c) Al regular Council meetings shall be at 7:00 p.m. on the 2nd floor of the City Hall
Building, 401 Market Street, in the Council Chambers.



111.02 SPECIAL MEETINGS.

Special meetings may be called by the Clerk of Council upon the written request of the
Mayor, President of Council or any two members of Council upon at least twenty-four hours'
notice to each member by the Clerk of Council. Any such request shall state the subject to
be considered at the meeting, and no other subjects shall be considered.

111.03 NOTIFICATION OF NEWS MEDIA.

The Clerk of Council, after establishing a special meeting, will immediately thereafter notify
the local news media of the special meeting date, time, location, and subject and post that
information in a public place in City Hall.

111.04 MEETING TIME; CHANGES.

All regular meetings of Council shall begin at 7:00 p.m. unless changed by the President
of Council or a majority of members of Council. In the event of a change in the meeting
time, all Council members must be notified at least twenty-four hours before the time of the
meeting. Notification is to be made by the Clerk of Council.

111.05 MEDIA NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES.

In the event of a change in meeting time, the Clerk of Council will immediately notify the
local news media.

111.06 ATTENDANCE.

Council members shall attend all regular Council meetings. Any Council member, who for
any reason is unable to attend a meeting of Council, shall notify the Clerk or President of
Council in advance with a reason. A motion by Council is needed to be excused. An
absence of two months without valid excuse, will follow Ohio law.

111.07 OPEN MEETINGS.

All deliberations of Council shall be public except in those instances exempted by law,
pursuant to Ohio R.C. 121.22.

Pursuant to Ohio R.C. 121.22 all public business shall be conducted in public meetings.



111.08 POSTING OF SCHEDULE.

Before each meeting the Clerk of Council shall notify the local news media at least twenty-
four hours in advance, and post a schedule stating the time and place of regular meetings
on a bulletin board in City Hall.

111.09 RULES OF ORDER.

The rules contained in "Robert's Rules of Order" shall serve as a guide to Council in all
cases to which they are applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with the State
Code, statutory form of government or rules contained in this chapter. Any question
pertaining to the rules of order will be decided by the President of Council, subject to the
right of appeal from the decision of the chair, but the appeal must be duly seconded. In the
event the decision of the chair is so appealed and seconded then the chair shall put the
following question to Council:

"The decision of the chair has been appealed; shall the decision of chair be sustained?" A
roll call vote shall be taken. Aye vote is to support the chair's decision and Nay vote is
against the chair's decision.

111.10 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT.

The President of Council shall appoint standing Committees at the beginning of each term.
Each Committee shall investigate and make recommendations on all matters referred to
them for consideration. The President of Council or the Chair of a Committee may call
Committee meetings. The Clerk of Council will work with members to establish a convenient
date, time, and public location for the meetings. Notification of Committee meetings shall be
in the same manner as for special meetings of Council.

111.11 COUNCIL COMMITTEE-AS-A-WHOLE.

Should a majority of a Committee feel that the matter placed in their Committee warrants
study by Council as a Committee-As-A-Whole, a request signed by the majority of such
Committee shall be read by the Clerk of Council. The President of Council shall then place
the matter in question in Council Committee-As-A-Whole, and shall serve as chairman of
this Committee.

111.12 SECURING RECOGNITION.

Any Council member desiring to speak before Council must secure recognition from the
President of Council before speaking. Members must confine themselves to one subject at a



time or to the matter under discussion. All Council members must avoid bringing
personalities into their discussion and remain professional, courteous, respectful, and polite,
and not be overly loud or boisterous. The President's call to order must be obeyed.

111.13 ADDRESSING COUNCIL.

(a) Zanesville City Council welcomes, values, and appreciates the varied opinions and
comments from members of the public. However, to ensure that the meetings are respectful,
peaceful, and orderly, it is necessary to establish rules to prevent disruption and allow City
business to be accomplished in an efficient and productive manner. Members of the public will
be permitted to address Council for the purpose of commenting on legislation being considered
by Council and/or for the purpose of commenting regarding City actions or services, which the
speaker believes should or should not be taken by Council or issues that should be addressed
by Council or the Administration.

(b) Addressing Council shall not be utilized for the following purposes:

1. To address matters which are not related to the City of Zanesville or cannot be
addressed by City government.

2. To address members of the public or audience regarding any matters, subjects, or
issues.

3. To speak on matters involved in ﬁtigation or matters otherwise listed as an exception
to the Ohio Open Meetings Act (e.g. confidential information and etc). (ORC 121.22).

4. To debate or make personal attacks against members of Council, Elected Officials,
City Administrators, City Employees, or other members of the public.

5. To speak in support or opposition of candidates for public office or to announce that
a speaker is a candidate for public office.

6. To promote or advertise a business.

(c) Those desiring to address Council must, complete a “Petition to Address City Council” form
copies of which shall be available in the Clerks office and at meetings of Council.

(d) Remarks are Limited to 3 Minutes unless additional time is granted by Council (which shall
be granted in 3 minute increments). To extend a speaker’s time, a member of Council shall
make a motion to waive this rule and extend the speaker’s time by 3 minutes, followed by a
second of the motion, and a majority vote in favor by Council. This time limit shall not apply to
Special Guests, Subject Experts, City Employees, Elected Officials and City Administration who
are invited to provide information, reports, or testimony to Council and they are not required to
fill out a Petition to Address Council.

(e) All comments must be directed to the Presiding Officer or Council as a whole.

() The following General Rules of Decorum shall apply to all individuals addressing Council:

1. Individuals desiring to address Council shall wait to be recognized by the Presiding
Officer. After having been recognized, he or she shall approach the podium, state his
or her name and address and then proceed to address Council as a whole and not
any individual.



2. All comments will be made in a courteous and respectful manner by all parties and

3.

not in an overly loud or boisterous manner.

No person who addresses Council shall make personal, impolite, disrespectful,
hostile, disparaging, slanderous, offensive, threatening, obscene, or profane remarks
towards any member of Council, the Administration, any invited guest of Council, or
any member of the general public. Speakers shall not conduct themselves in a
manner that disrupts or impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting or otherwise
constitutes disorderly conduct.

. The Presiding Cfficer shall have the sole discretion to determine whether or not a

speaker’s conduct is violating these Rules of Decorum. If in the Presiding Officer’s
discretion the rules are being violated, the Presiding Officer may take any action
necessary to preserve the due conduct of the meeting, including but not limited to:
(1) verbal warnings; (2) denial or termination of speaking privileges; (3) removal from
the meeting; (4) banning an individual, with repeated violations, from all Council and
Committee meetings for a period of 60 days; and (5) request for law enforcement to
remove or arrest the individual (ORC 2917.12). These possible sanctions by the
Presiding Officer are not progressive in nature.

(9) Inregards to addressing Council for non-legislative items the following shall apply:

1.

Citizens are to work with their Council Representative for resolution of issues or to
have information presented to Council.

If this does not result in resolution and the person would like to address Council
themselves, or if the Council Representative feels it would be beneficial for the
person to address all of Council, then the Council member may notify the Clerk of the
citizen's desire to address Council. The Clerk will obtain the needed information and
contact the citizen to confirm information for speaking.

Notification must occur by Wednesday at noon, the week prior to the next Council
meeting. Any helpful information must be submitted by this deadline, for inclusion in
the Council Packet.

All submitted items become public records. Therefore, persons submitting items
should ensure that personal information (e.g. social security numbers, account
numbers, cell numbers, & etc) should not be included on or be blackened out before
submission.

The Clerk will confirm that person's name, address, phone number, email address,
and subject to be discussed, and then include that on the Agenda as a request to
address Council.

6. This allows Council time to prepare and to have needed information for the meeting.

The request to address Council may be withdrawn at any time prior to speaking by
notifying the Clerk.

Each speaker will have to complete the “Petition to Address City Council” form.

. During the Private Petitions and Communications portion of the Agenda, Petitions to

Address Council will be read individually by the Clerk of Council, by name, address
and subject. The Presiding Officer shall then ask Council for a motion to allow the
petitioner to address Council.



10. A motion to speak, appropriately seconded, and majority affirmative vote is needed
to be allowed to speak for 3 minutes. Granting of an additional 3 minutes would
require an additional motion, second and majority of Council to vote in favor.

11. The Presiding Officer's call to order will be followed along with the Rules of Decorum
listed on the Requests to Speak before Council.

12. Speaking before Council is limited to two presentations per meeting, both may be for
a Communication, Resolution or Ordinance, but only one may be for a non-legislative
item. Any additional concerns or comments on other legislation beyond this limit, can
be communicated to, and shared by, one of the citizen's Courcil Representatives.

13. The above rules also apply to Citizens who want to speak to promote a city event or
special cause.

(h) No repetition of remarks or speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more
than three meetings, unless there has been a substantive change to the legislation or situation.

(i) To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City,
Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by motion, second and majority vote.

111.14 REPORTS AND RECORDS.

All minutes, legislation, reports and records of committees shall be preserved among the
records of Council. No original record book, paper or official document shall be removed
from Council Office without the written consent and justification by the President of Council.
The Clerk of Council shall obtain official identification and a receipt whenever any of the
above items are taken from the office.

111.15 PRESENTATION OF BUSINESS.

All business presented at Council session, requiring an ordinance or resolution, shall be
presented in legal form, to the Clerk of Council. No legislation shall be presented in the
same form more than one time in a six month period.

111.16 DEADLINE FOR AGENDA.

All legislation and business requiring final action by Council must be presented to the
Clerk of Council by 12:00 noon Wednesday preceding the regularly scheduled Council
meeting. The Clerk of Council shall prepare an agenda subject to the approval of the
President of Council, for the regular Council meeting to be held the following Monday night.
The Clerk shall then forward a copy of the agenda to each Council member, the Mayor, local
news media. In the event that business of an emergency nature should be brought to the
attention of the President of Council, he may place it on the agenda, by notifying each
Council member of the subject and reason for the emergency action. Such notification



should be at least one-half hour before the meeting in question; or the President of Council
may present it during the Council meeting and ask for a motion to add an item to the
agenda.

111.17 MAKING AND POSTPONING A MOTION.

Prior to making a motion, the Council member must first be recognized by the President to
speak. Motions must be cle:ar and be duly seconded, before it is open to discussion and
vote. Whenever a motion to postpone is presented to Council, and the motion does not
specify a definite date to reconsider, it is the rule of Council that it must be brought up for
reconsideration at the next meeting. The only exception to this rule shall apply to
postponing a motion to send to Committee for study, and the matter will be reconsidered at
the meeting following completion of Committee study.

111.18 DUTIES OF CLERK.

The Clerk of Council shall serve at the pleasure of Council, and the duties of this office
shall include the regular duties prescribed by the State Code, duties prescribed by this
chapter, duties prescribed by Council during regular session of Council, duties prescribed by
Ordinance 81-107, as amended from time to time, and any other duties requested by the
President of Council. The Council office shall be open the following hours: Monday through
Friday, except Legal Holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., with one hour off for lunch.

111.19 CORRESPONDENCE.

The Clerk of Council shall notify the President of Council of all correspondence received
by the Clerk as soon as possible. Should the Clerk of Council desire clarification or
modification of any of the above duties, she shall submit a written request to the President of
Council.

111.20 SUPERVISOR OF CLERK.

The immediate supervisor of the Clerk of Council shall be the President of Council or
President pro tempore if designated by the President.



111.21 USE OF CODIFIED ORDINANCES.

Each Council member, upon assuming office, shall receive an up-to-date copy of the
Codified Ordinances of the City for use during his/her term of office and sign a receipt for the
Clerk of Council or sign a declination if not wanting a copy . This book shall be returned to
the Clerk of Council in February of each year for further updating. The Council member
shall, in November preceding the end of his/her term, return the book to the Clerk for use by
new incoming members of Council. Failure to do so shall result in a one hundred fifty dollar
($150.00) charge which will be deducted from the Counci! member's City paycheck.

111.22 COPIES OF LEGISLATION; FEE; POSTING.

(a) The Clerk of the legislative authority shall supply a copy of the complete text of each
ordinance or resolution to any person, upon request, for a charge as provided in Section
193.01.

(b) The Clerk shall post a copy of the text of each ordinance or resolution at her office as
well as email a copy to John Mclntire Library, 220 North Fifth Street, Zanesville, Ohio.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest

period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT
CLERK OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
APPROVED: .2015 This legislation approved #s to form:
/
JEFF TILTON Law DirectoF's Offide_—"

MAYOR



Prepared by
Fred Buck
Director of Public Safety

Traftic Order 15-07

SECTION ONE:

SECTION TWO:

SECTION THREE:

Date Filed With Clerk:
April 22, 2015

RECEIVED
APR 22 2015

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY CLERK OF COUNCIL

CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO
DIVISION OF TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

April 27, 2015
Traffic Order 15-05 is hereby rescinded which established two hour parking on Market

Street on the South side from Potters Alley to 4™ Street.

Traffic Order 15-07 is hereby to establish a loading zone on Market Street from stop bar in
the eastbound lane west approximately 48 feet.

The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09

FRED BUCK,
Director of Public Safety

f?&' s

SUE CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council

Date Work Completed

(signed)

TO: Traffic File

Service Department/Street Division

Municipal Court

Police Department
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